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From: gBlack-0
Sent: Wed, 3 Jun 2UU9 U/:12:ll +1000
To: Biggin, AnthonySandy White-0 |
Cc: blow, Andrew
Subject: Briars Task Force

Hello.

When you are back from leave, we need to meet and risk assess what Briars Task 
Force is proposing re HS 3838.

I am troubled by their attitude towards our methodology. Moreover, what do they 
actually hope to gain from that individual against the harm they will bring to the 
Organisation. Obviously the circumstances we created for the transition to Petra 
are vastly different to Briars.

It appears it's like the 'good old days' of the CIB Drug Squad where they are trying to 
change a into ^^^^^^|one. It can only be that what
they thought they had has now proven to be unreliable!

Or perhaps I just shouldn't care so much. I will be guided by your advice.

Reqards,
'Black-0 ■
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